

Storm Water Board Public Meeting and Work Session Minutes August 25, at 7:00 pm

The Storm Water Board for the Town of Cedar Lake held a Public Meeting on August 25, 2015. The meeting was called to order at approximately 7:00 pm. Members present were: Paul Steininger, William Thompson, and Daniel Enright. Staff that was present: Jim Cornett of Public Works, Tim Kubiak, Building Commissioner, and Brooke Faber, Recording Secretary. Pledge of Allegiance started the meeting.

MINUTES:

Motion was made by Daniel Enright and seconded by William Thompson to approve the minutes from the July 28, 2015.

Paul Steininger	William Thompson	Daniel Enright	Vote
Yes	Yes	Yes	3-0

WRITTEN COMMUNICATION: No written communication

NEW BUSINESS:

- A. Judy Hoffer and Debi Grubtt, 7512 W. 136th Place Petitioner was present. Drainage issues, Paul Steininger, Daniel Enright went out to look, the catch basin still had water in it. Unsure which is in-flow and out-flow. A second drain in the back is too high to take water. All water bypassed neighbor and came into their yard, which is lowest point. Tim Kubiak will look into it further.
- B. Ralph Ells, 11300 W. 131st Place Mrs. Ells was present. Drainage issues, Paul Steininger, Daniel Enright went out to look and found a 4 inch pipe that goes into 6 inch pipe. Petitioner stated they were told no drainage systems was ever put in. First committee had heard of this and will investigate further.
- C. Josh Strominski, 13700 Lauerman Street Drainage issues, thought was due to smashed culvert, but is only partially clogged. Currently ditch around property is retaining water due to clay based soil. Going to investigate further.

OLD BUSINESS:

- A. Meyer Manor Having town engineer Christopher Burke come out to see where ditch can go.
- B. 7117 W. 127th Place Waiting for documents to receive community block money.
- C. Wicker Meadows Project contracted out. Lake County Surveyor to provide two new culverts across 129th to divert water around to the west. Landscaper was hired to finish swale. Fence was taken down at U-Lock, will seed and clean up.
- D. Mr. & Mrs. Edwards 10535 W. 129th Avenue Problem resolved. Tim Kubiak spoke to the neighbor and explained issue. **REMOVED FROM AGENDA**
- E. Mr. Brown, 8142 127th Avenue Debris needs to be cleaned to drain properly. Water going down to Burandt property.
- F. Ms. Burandt 12714 Maple Street Need to extend pipe about 40 feet, culvert needs to head north into catch basin. Small project probably needs 6 inch pipe. Working on it.
- G. Ms. Greene, 7109 W. 140th Avenue Project completed, ran ditch along Morse to bigger ditch to drain. **REMOVED FROM AGENDA**
- H. Mr. Bailey, 14001 Fairbanks A lot of issues in whole area, not a quick fix. On Town's list for engineer to look at.
- I. Mr. Putzbach, 7316 W. 142nd Avenue Problem should be solved with installation of new culvert.
- J. Ms. Chalmers, 7416 W. 142nd Avenue Problem should be solved with installation of new culvert.
- K. Mr. Cochran, 13131 Parrish Avenue Working on drainage issue. Need to look into and check for correct address.
- L. Mr. Krizmanic, 7314 W. 131st Avenue Very complex situation, will take a lot to fix correctly. Tim Kubiak mentioned may be able to apply for grant money to help pay for it.
- M. Ms. Griffin, 13704 Birch -problem resolved. REMOVED FROM AGENDA

PUBLIC WORKS: Working on drainage issues.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Rick Brewer, 88940 W. 142nd Avenue, issue with drainage, ditch being blocked and collapsed culverts. Will look into further.

BOARD COMMENT: Daniel Enright stated he is curious to investigate 8940 W. 142nd Avenue.

ADJOURNMENT: 8:04 P.M.

PRESS SESSION: No press session

Storm Water Board Public Meeting – September 22, 2015 at 7:00pm

The Town of Cedar Lake is subject to the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. Individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding accessibility of the meeting or the facilities, please contact the Town Hall at (219) 374-7400.

Paul Steininger- Chairman	William Thompson- Vice-Chairman	
 Daniel Enright- Member	Brooke Faber, Recording Secretary	